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From: cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 4:04 PM

To: flsd_cmecf_notice@flsd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:16-cv-21301-DPG Securities and Exchange Commission v. Quiros et al 

Order Setting Hearing on Motion

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system.  
Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users.  To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 
Southern District of Florida 

Notice of Electronic Filing 
The following transaction was entered  on 3/4/2021 4:03 PM EST and filed on 3/4/2021   

Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Quiros et al Case Number: 1:16-cv-21301-DPG 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://ecf.flsd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?482169__;!!N5JibfVf!cja5IrYje-OdfR3a-
5cuOC3Rqvtc3i0RuX_Y2SCTKYemjZqI626hQUoV535X48Ts84EOM4JX$   

Filer:  

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 08/23/2017  

Document Number: 644 

Copy the URL address from the line below into the location bar of your Web browser to view the document: 
644(No document attached) 

Docket Text: 
PAPERLESS ORDER Resetting Hearing on  
Motion.    <b>**TIME CHANGE ONLY**</b>  The Final Approval Hearing via Zoom  
on the Receiver's Motion for Approval of Settlement [620] is reset for 
10:30 a.m. on April 6, 2021. The link for the Zoom hearing will be circulated  
before the Final Approval Hearing.   Signed by Judge Darrin P. Gayles     
  (hs01) 

1:16-cv-21301-DPG Notice has been electronically mailed to: 
Andrew               Maass                                                
AHM@rsclaw.com 
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Catherine            Douglas Kretzschmar                                  
        catherine.kretzschmar@akerman.com, jeanette.martinez@akerman.com 

Christopher          D. Ekman                                             
   cekman@healaw.com 

Christopher          E. Martin                                            
   martinc@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, JamesB@SEC.GOV, landaul@sec.gov, wesleys@sec.gov 

Christopher          Walden Lee                                           
       christopher.lee@wilsonelser.com 

Curtis               David Carlson                                        
      carlson@carlson-law.net, service@carlson-law.net 

Dana                 Rochelle Quick                                       
         dquick@bastamron.com 

Daniel               J. Martin                                            
   dmartin@gravelshea.com 

Danielle             N. Garno                                             
   garnod@gtlaw.com, fernandezfe@gtlaw.com, FLService@gtlaw.com 

Deborah              Sampieri Corbishley                                  
         dcorbishley@kennynachwalter.com, mmitchell@kennynachwalter.com 

Edmond               E. Koester                                           
   ekoester@cyklawfirm.com, dsiegler@cyklawfirm.com, jharrison@cyklawfirm.com,  
mcaswell@cyklawfirm.com 

Haas                 A. Hatic                                             
   haas.hatic@gmlaw.com, maria.salgado@gmlaw.com, rene.vazquez@gmlaw.com 

Harley               Shepard Tropin                                       
        hst@kttlaw.com, sf@kttlaw.com 

James                J. Stricker                                          
   jstricker@kasowitz.com 

James                Robert Bryan                                         
       jbryan@leoncosgrove.com, lburns@leoncosgrove.com 

Jeffrey              A Clayman                                            
  jeffrey.clayman@phelps.com, tracy.chappetta@phelps.com 

Jeffrey              Clark Schneider                                      
      jcs@lklsg.com, acd@lklsg.com, ah@lklsg.com, ams@lklsg.com 
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Jeffrey              Paul Bast                                            
     jbast@bastamron.com, jdepina@bastamron.com, jmiranda@bastamron.com,  
mdesvergunat@bastamron.com, njones@bastamron.com 

Jeremy               L. Kahn                                              
   jkahn@leoncosgrove.com, eperez@leoncosgrove.com 

John                 Benjamin Vitale                                      
         bvitale@vitalefirm.com 

Jonathan             Eric Minsker                                         
     jminsker@kasowitz.com, autodocket@kasowitz.com, courtnotices@kasowitz.com,  
selzey@kasowitz.com 

Jonathan             Samuel Feldman                                       
       jfeldman@pbyalaw.com, eserviceftl@pbyalaw.com, eservicemia@pbyalaw.com,  
jbordner@pbyalaw.com 

Jonathan             Seth Robbins                                         
     jonathan.robbins@akerman.com, deborah.karlson@akerman.com 

Karen                Linda Stetson                                        
      Karen.Stetson@gray-robinson.com, jonathan.gaines@gray-robinson.com,  
lisandra.acosta@gray-robinson.com 

Laurence             May                                                  
lmay@eisemanlevine.com 

Linda                Worton Jackson                                       
       LJackson@PardoJackson.com, catheryne@pardojackson.com, mfuentes@pardojackson.com 

Mark                 David Bloom                                          
      mark.bloom@bakermckenzie.com, crossmann@gtlaw.com, miaecfbky@gtlaw.com,  
MiaLitDock@gtlaw.com 

Mark                 Paul Schnapp                                         
     mark@markschnapplaw.com 

Melanie              Emmons Damian                                        
       mdamian@dvllp.com, lfd@dvllp.com 

Melissa              Damian Visconti                                      
       mvisconti@dvllp.com, jflores@dvllp.com, jserna@dvllp.com, lfd@dvllp.com 

Michael              Ira Goldberg                                         
    michael.goldberg@akerman.com, charlene.cerda@akerman.com, kimberly.matregrano@akerman.com 

Myron                M. Samole                                            
   msamole@samolelaw.com 
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Naim                 Shakir Surgeon                                       
       naim.surgeon@akerman.com, kelly.connolly@akerman.com, lauren.chang-williams@akerman.com 

Neil                 Garry Taylor                                         
      ngt@bellsouth.net, julianacardona923@gmail.com 

Robert               B. Hemley                                            
   rhemley@gravelshea.com 

Robert               G. Post                                              
   rgp@postandromero.com, eservice@postandromero.com 

Robert               Kent Levenson                                        
     levensonr@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, jacqmeinv@sec.gov, landaul@sec.gov 

Roberto              Martinez                                             
bob@colson.com, becky@colson.com 

Roberto              Villasante                                           
rvillasante@villasantelaw.com, abmarks@villasantelaw.com 

Rory                 Eric Jurman                                          
     rjurman@hinshawlaw.com, abuchanan@hinshawlaw.com, acollinson@hinshawlaw.com,  
asesler@hinshawlaw.com, dsmellie@hinshawlaw.com, ehsu@hinshawlaw.com, epittaluga@hinshawlaw.com,  
gspagnolia@hinshawlaw.com, ibasail@hinshawlaw.com, jalvarez@hinshawlaw.com,  
jLaChuisa@hinshawlaw.com, jmendelsohn@hinshawlaw.com, jwiegert@hinshawlaw.com,  
kcanfield@hinshawlaw.com, labbondandolo@hinshawlaw.com, lvieira@hinshawlaw.com,  
mharo@hinshawlaw.com, plewis@hinshawlaw.com, psarp@hinshawlaw.com, vharris@hinshawlaw.com,  
vloshak@hinshawlaw.com, zlandes@hinshawlaw.com 

Samual               A. Miller                                            
   samual.miller@akerman.com 

Scott                Brian Cosgrove                                       
      scosgrove@leoncosgrove.com, anoonan@leoncosgrove.com, efe@msk.com,  
jbryan@leoncosgrove.com, jda@msk.com 

Stanley              Howard Wakshlag                                      
       swakshlag@knpa.com, jruiz@knpa.com 

Stephanie            Anne Casey                                           
     scasey@colson.com, becky@colson.com, claudiav@colson.com, michelle@colson.com 

Stephanie            Reed Traband                                         
     srt@lklsg.com, ar@lklsg.com 

Stephen              James Binhak                                         
      binhaks@binhaklaw.com 
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Thomas               A. Tucker Ronzetti                                   
          tr@tuckrlaw.com, mia@kttlaw.com 

William              L. Gagnon                                            
   wgagnon@healaw.com 

1:16-cv-21301-DPG Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed  
below and will be provided by other means.  For further assistance, please  
contact our Help Desk at 1-888-318-2260.: 
Guangyi Xiong 
#735 Bldg. 25, Kangcheng Garden 
9 Shuangqiao Donglu, Chaoyang 
Beijing,   100121 
China 


